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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Coalition for a
Free Cuba

Francisco J. Hernandez,
Treasurer

MUR 1693

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1693:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed November 26, 1984.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

11-26-84, 3:55
11-27-84, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 30, 1984

Charles D. Barnett, Esquire
Barnett & Alagia
249 Royal Palm Way
Palm Beach, California 33480

RE: MUR 1693
National Coalition
for a.Free Cuba, Inc.

Dear Mr. Barnett:

On November 29,1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a
civil penalty in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part
of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

C§ § 437g (a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in con-
nection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the

o Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

,Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGene , Cou~sh/

Associate G neral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1693

National Coalition for a )
Free Cuba )

Francisco J. Hernandez, )
Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc. and Francisco J.

Hernandez, as treasurer ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to file the following seven (7) 1982

reports in a timely manner:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

iMid-Year
(5/20/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 2/24/82oD Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/24/82

April Quarterly
c (1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 12/7/82

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82) 7/15/82 9/15/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/18/82

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/16/82

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:



I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.s.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).
II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondents are the National Coalition for a Free
P") Cuba, Inc. and its treasurer, Francisco J. Hernandez.

K 2. Respondents failed to file seven (7) 1982 reports
1W in a timely manner in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A).
N V. WHEREFORE, Respondents agree:

1. Respondents' failure to file the National
I Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.'s 1982 reports in a timely

manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A).
VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Thousand Four Hundred
and Fifty Dollars ($1450.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity that is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
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this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
N4 oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

K neth A. Gross Date
Associate Gener: Counsel

R 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463.

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

NovefkLer 6_l 1984 _

MUR 1693 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[x]
[xl

[ ]
[1]
[ ]

[ ]
[ ]
[ ]

[ I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[xJ

[I]

[ ]

[ I

[ ]

I ]

[I]



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION

In the Matter of

National Coalition for a
Free Cuba

Francisco J. Hernandez,
Treasurer

MUR 1693

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 17,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1693:

1. Accept the respondents' request
to enter into conciliation prior
to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

2. Approve the proposed letter and
conciliation agreement submitted
with the General Counsel's Report
signed September 12, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

9-/c/
Date Yi Marjorie W. Emumons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

9-13-84, 8:30
9-13-84, 4:00
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BEE THE FEDERAL ELECTION C 1ISSION

In the Matter of

National Coalition for a
Free Cuba

Francisco J. Hernandez,Treasurer

0

VRepor

MUR 1693

To <*
co n-7
-Dr! " -S.

Ti *~GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

On May 3, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe thait
the National Coalition for a Free Cuba and Francisco J.
Hernandez, as treasurer of the National Coalition for a Free Cuba
(hereinafter "the Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)
by failing to file seven (7) reports in a timely manner during

the 1981-1982 election cycle. This matter was generated

internally as a result of a referral from the Reports Analysis
Division to the Office of General Counsel. The National

Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc., was established on May 9, 1981,

as an independent political committee.

During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the Respondents failed
to file the following reports in a timely manner:

Receipts Expend i t ur es Report Report Dayst Due Filed Late
-nMid-Year

(5/20/81-6/30/81)
-ear End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) $38,100

Ar.ii~ Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 9,905

58.90

7,500.00

7/31/81 2/24/82

1/31/82 2/24/82

4/15/82 12/7/82

208

24

236

1/ Activity for the Mid-Year Report was disclosed on the 1981Year End Report, which covered May 20, 1981 through December 31,
1981.
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July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82) 012 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 18,24430 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 5,502

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 0

$71,751

-2-

Expenditures

11,584.00

6,626.00

28,844.79

210.00

$54,823.64

Report Report Days
Due Filed Late

7/15/82 9/15/82 51

10/21/82 11/18/82./ 34

12/2/82 12/16/82 14

1/31/83 2/7/83 7

On May 24, 1984, this Office received a letter from
Respondents, counsel, stating that they were preparing additional
information in response to the Commissions findings.

Attachment I.

On June 13, 1984, in response to counsel's request, this
Office attempted to contact him by phone; however, he was not in
and a message was left with a secretary. Additionally, on
June 21, 1984, this Office called counsel and was informed that
he was in the Washington, D.C. office. The Washington, D.C.
office was called and a message was left there also.

On June 22, 1984, counsel returned the call and informed us
that he would be providing the information promised around the

2/ The 12 Day Pre-General Report was required, because two (2)
contributions to Federal candidates were made during the period.
3/
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first week in July. Subsequently, oh July 2, 1984, this Office

received a letter from Respondents' counsel stating that the

treasurer was out of the country and that an attempt would be

made to have a response to the Commission's findings delivered by

July 16, 1984. Attachment II.

On August 8, 1984, this Office contacted Respondents'

counsel to ascertain the reasons as to why there was a delay in

providing the promised response. We were informed that the

treasurer was in the Dominican Republic and would not be back

before August 15, 1984.

On August 17, 1984, the Respondents formally responded to

the Commission's findings. Respondents, through counsel, gave

explanations as to why the seven (7) reports that are the subject

of this matter were filed late and requested "...

." Attachment III.
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RECO>1MENDATI ONS

1. Accept the Respondents' request to enter into conciliationprior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed letter and conciliation agreement.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

D/ t 0_
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Cou elGeneral

Attachments
Letters from Respondents (3)Proposed letter and conciliation agreement

to Respondents



CMAR.ISA DAWSON BARNTT

BARNETT & ALAGIA
249 ROYAL PAL WAY

PALM BTACH. PLOROA 33480
(305) 832.5696

TELECOPIER (305) 632.5782
CABLE ALBAk
TEItX 803429

- . 4.-
I.B

I5F'OOVO. .:C.

A MhAhrA. 010. SiA
M, ALWM. IANA

May 21, 1984

!:s. Lee Ann Elliott
Chai.ran
Federal Election Co~ission
:ashington, D.C. 20463

Re: National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.
MUR 1693

Dear Ms. Elliott:

We represent the National Coalition for a Free Cuba,Inc. We are in receipt of your letter of May 3, 1984. Please
be advised that we will be preparing additional information
for you which will demonstrate that no further acticn shouldbe taken against the Natiohal Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.

Your letter indicated that there was a designation
of counsel statement enclosed. However, there was no such
designation form attached. I would appreciate your sending
one to me so that we can complete it.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

Charles D. Barnett

CDB/glj

cc: Conley Edwards, Jr.

ATTACM!UC I

14 A,4 re 4/0:
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S-.NETT & ALAGA
.RS0% scEET. .\°.

4:::) .4A-C342

T"LECOnIER

(C ) 775-90659

CA..E ALBAP

TLEX 69-2445

flU'
U 0
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L PAUL1 ID &JON. W.
DAM 1. eO01w" "

C. DAM JOKV" 0'

1LI'A C .O C .

P ALM 1JlM..
MW . M

June 29, 1964

."-. cn le %, '-d war s , I -.
-eera. _ec:ion" Coission
..singon, D.C. 20463

p -

Re: I'ationa! Coalition for a Free Cuba Inc.
!- TR 2693

Dear -;r. EdV:ards:

As we discussed on the phone Francisco J. Hernandez is out
of the country until the beginning of July. Upon his return, we
t4ill review the above referenced XI3R with him at that time to
prepare a response which we will atte=pt to deliver to you by
July 26, 1964.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

C ales D. Barnett

CDB: sfm

.- . 1 .
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EX PRESS M10AI L

August 16, 1984

,',r. Conley Edwards, Jr."-
Feceral Election Commission
V, S n:inon, D.C. 20461 -

Re: MUR1693
National Coalition For a Free Cuba, Inc.

to Dear .11r. Edwards:

In response to the above-referenced MUR, I have reviewed with MAr.Francisco J. Hernandez, the present treasurer of National Coalition For aFree Cuba, Inc. ("Coalition"), the factual and legal analysis presented by.the
General Counsel.

The Coalition was formed in May, 1981. During the first reporting
o period ending June 30, 1981, there were only three donations. The originaltreasurer was Feliciano M. Foyo. At that time Mr. Foyo did not realize thefirst report was due on July 15, 1981. Barnett , Alagia began itsrepresentation of the Coalition in December, 1921 at which time weincorporated it. Upon reviewing the files of the Coalition, we informed Mr.Foyo a report was due. Mr. Foyo then filed one report, which was filed onFebruary 21, 1982, and included both the midyear and year-end report.That report was delayed since it was the first report, and both the Coalition

and our firm wanted to carefully review each contribution to determinewhether each contributor was eligible and whether the report was prepared
correctly.

According to the General Counsel's facts, the April, 1982 quarterlyreport was not filed until December 7, 1982. Our records indicate that Mr.Foyo signed the report on April 114, 1982 and we believe the report was
r.e.ailed at that time. Some time later the Federal Election Commission informed
the Coalition that the report had in fact not been received. Upon learning
this, the Coalition filed the report forthwith.

Regarding the July 1982 quarterly report, our records indicate that,he report was signed on July 14, 1982 by Mr. Foyo. MIr. Foyo resigned as
"-easurer at about this time and Mr. Hernandez was elected treasurer of theca:c'. Mr. Herrande: believed that the report had been timelh filed since
., '" c,n&ained a copy of the signed and dated report. When informed by

I -T T



*UCUSO 16, '1~
.r. Conley Ecwards Jr.Page 2

the Commission that the report had not been received, Mr. Hernandez filedthe report forthwith.

Recarding the twelve day pre-general election report due onOctober 21, 1982, there were 32 different contributors, three individuals whomadie loans to the Coalition and several expenses which were paid. Mr.1ernandez completed the information required in the report, including areview of each contributor to make sure the contributors and thecontributions were eligible, signed it and mailed it promptly to the
Commission.

Recarding the 30-day post general report due December 2, 1982,our reccrds indicate that this report was executed on December 1, 1SE2 and
"imety mailed to the Commission on that date.

Fina!ly, regarding the year-end report due January 31, 19E3, ourrecords indicate that the report was signed and mailed on January 31 1983
and was thus timely filed.

While we realize that certain of these reports may not have beenreceived by the Commission when required, we believe the Coalition and M ,r.1W 1.-Hernandez have made a good faith effort to comply with the disclosure andfiling requirements of the Federal Election Commission. Prior to any actionC4 by the Commission, we would appreciate an opportunity to meet in personwith you so that we could settle this matter throuch conciliation prior to afinding of probable cause.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely yours,

Charles D. Barnett0O

ATTA'CHMYENTI r>
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EXPRESS MAIL

August 16, 1984

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr. --
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20461 -,-

Re: MUR1693
National Coalition For a Free Cuba, Inc.

Dear Mr. Edwards:

In response to the above-referenced MUR, I have reviewed with Mr.Francisco J. Hernandez, the present treasurer of National Coalition For aFree Cuba, Inc. ("Coalition"), the factual and legal analysis presented by the
General Counsel.

The Coalition was formed in May, 1981. During the first reporting
period ending June 30, 1981, there were only three donations. The originaltreasurer was Feliciano M. Foyo. At that time Mr. Foyo did not realize thefirst report was due on July 15, 1981. Barnett & Alagia began itsrepresentation of the Coalition in December, 1981 at which time weincorporated it. Upon reviewing the files of the Coalition, we informed Mr.Foyo a report was due. Mr. Foyo then filed one report, which was filed onFebruary 24, 1982, and included both the midyear and year-end report.That report was delayed since it was the first report, and both the Coalition
and our firm wanted to carefully review each contribution to determinewhether each contributor was eligible and whether the report was prepared
correctly.

According to the General Counsel's facts, the April, 1982 quarterlyreport was not filed until December 7, 1982. Our records indicate that Mr.Foyo signed the report on April 14, 1982 and we believe the report was
mailed at that time. Some time later the Federal Election Commission informed
the Coalition that the report had in fact not been received. Upon learning
this, the Coalition filed the report forthwith.

Regarding the July 1982 quarterly report, our records indicate that
the report was signed on July 14, 1982 by Mr. Foyo. Mr. Foyo resigned astreasurer at about this time and Mr. Hernandez was elected treasurer of the
Coalition. Mr. Hernandez believed that the report had been timely filed sincehis filed contained a copy of the signed and dated report. When informed by
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August 16,r 19814
Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
Page 2

the Commission that the report had not been received, Mr. Hernandez filed
the report forthwith.

Regarding the twelve day pre-general election report due on
October 21, 1982, there were 32 different contributors, three Individuals who
made loans to the Coalition and several expenses which were paid. Mr.
Hernandez completed the Information required In the report, Including a
review of each contributor to make sure the contributors and the
contributions were eligible, signed It and mailed it promptly to the
Commission.

Regarding the 30-day post general report due December 2, 1982,
our records Indicate that this report was executed on December 1, 1982 and
timely mailed to the Commission on that date.

Finally, regarding the year-end report due January 31, 1983, our
records Indicate that the report was signed and mailed on January 31, 1983
and was thus timely filed.

While we realize that certain of these reports may not have been
received by the Commission when required, we believe the Coalition and Mr.
Hernandez have made a good faith effort to comply with the disclosure and
filung requirements of the Federal Election Commission. Prior to any action
by the Commission, we would appreciate an opportunity to meet In person
with you so that we could settle this matter through conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely yours,

Charles D. Barnett
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_Yedera1 Election Comissjo:
4Washington, D).C. 20461
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 14, 1984

MEMORANDUM

TO:

ATTENTION:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

CONLEY EDWARDS

SHAWN WOODHEASENIOR CONPLI ANALYSTCOMPLIANCE BRANCH, REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

MUR 1693 NATIONAL COALITION FOR A FREE CUBA,
INC.

Please review the attached Request for Additional
Information which is to be sent to the National Coalition for a
Fee Cuba, Inc. for the 1984 July Quarterly Report. If no
response or an inadequate response is received, a Second Notice
will be sent.

Any comments which you may have should be forwarded to RAD
by 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, August 16, 1984. Thank you.

COMMENTS:

Attachment



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

RQ-2

Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free Cuba
10621 SW 88th Street, Suite 214
Miami,, FL 33176

Identification Number: C00142117

Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/84-6/30/84)

Dear Mr. Hernandez:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

CV -Schedule B of your report (pertinent portion(s)
ON attached) discloses a contribution(s) which appears toexceed the limits set forth in the Act. The Act

precludes a committee from making contributions to
another political committee in excess of $5,000 pero calendar year. (2 U.S.C. 144la(a)) I f you have' made
an excessive contribution, the Commission recommends

qW that you notify the recipient and request a refund of
Cn the amount in excess of $5,000. Please inform the

Commission immediately in writing of the refund and
provide a photocopy of your refund request sent to the
recipient. In addition, any refund should appear on
Line 16 of Schedule A of your next report.

If the contribution(s) in question was incorrectly
reported and/or you have additional information, youmay wish to submit documentation for the public record.

Although the Commission may take further legal steps
concerning the excessive contribution(s), your prompt
action in obtaining a refund of the excessive amount
will be taken into consideration.

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission



within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need
assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sin ely,

Pamela Brown
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division



• • * -

• M6uLI S m.n mmuminmm

AeV 0wmg mm sw0 ON m e Ww ntebilwemm *w pm
W PmNU& -m -b ttmm ineI mmwbiinbs

.mwin q * 0, W

WAiIume11011100

Wo ef0mmb r

a, " 6 f . __ _ _

PW *M f maflI b" I Dto r&PROW" Tf"a

,',0 mI' o,-* a ' -.,

C€. P a nntalm Cob PW tnMn a t.N. ao m a, w he . ,, o to o ~

t' ~~ ~.us 0w y~w dOOS.W.1 w~a Trfw

o Io V a s ,- .,
0. gaS Nm. Us"% AddrW Md ZEP C os 0wm a'Owu Oo(m mw (r,

aiv. ofn Oceeneaa~nt Dowu Pe-nm o
d". vw)I * O The oo0ws

ow 00 bpeenvl:
. FUN %am. wadi" AdMn a" IV G11111em po Osl bmmu on Imen. Aojm of E

doy. vw I 0sanwrue Then Pwm

0 ., C oAW OGmwoF. FuU how.. hed.. Aidre adZP Caft Ppinom of mn~ odwSaw Imoreh. Amom9in ofEal

dov. vow I DSbwoVWm The Pld

DobeIsMen, o lifvt OGOmus

____________________ o Ogfm, ,mav ,___________,__

G PIl hem. gUdseq Addmu m ZIP Co Pw Nnfo j D lowsent 09sW IoaWI h. A.mou,, o' foci,

Dy. vw I Deba wmo'r -0 TV- -6 P o

0 Oqth" e twoI
04 wNgVenw. M~d,%Addrm an'-IC.Als " mof 046,,ne n Do Im,,ont. v-. o .-

dFv. .4wI lDsmaW.ot0W TSq ftroal

O'hw j. tu 4 oeotwvI

, ubqssq OC Pww

I. Pall iim,. Moeong Adir nd ZIP Z Cod PaVipow of Dosbuiwefmon ote Imoften . t A ,o,, of Fe

d m0. veor I ThO's", . ', Y i t W

tem rflt Io, rP,(ee y, lliee'eI

SU9TOTAL , DPe .o1 .n,',o This P&l. umt, onlly .. ." o

TOTAL It,% i q P I,,t 'l :)dwS 1149 ol o n umtwt Only| . . . .ev m O

I
II

v-I



im"mazs w*~. mwm
I

i~i
'U,

eqs

- - ~

". .aft m---_ _b_ _-

A.I - - miII I I A -mm etank
yw.vwl s~uu~p

ifI.. ... p vw ,,,., o.t .A va,, n d

*,,. *...J ,,I.Y4,,-I' .V"F,,D.ue .',,i,,b_..

,S ~*D . Ouss -,--. wh,..,, o,,.
o.to. w mt- Do@.

o. U00 i~q~ Mgu 108p) - -g. Vrssg .6

Pan' ft"' rw .., of a' OM FMl sAffwuwalb f IOo Om, 10y): 0 7Ei 1046.0.
I. ps ftwido gP O o Olml a &OA00. Ammn oe Ink

.;pwd xwk MPi/D /0 iLw. dvw DIPSSW Th Ow"lm~ ~~m.

S 4 4 e 7 C0M,,,, bw n . 9..

I . PON uis, MOO% Aijm wd IV PWOM of ODiwwmwa Om 4ww0e AmOW" of E

//f4ZOW a'. yes Do~wowmag. The olone

d ~ ~ ~ ~ dO'sbM4-s tv: Gwwy a uv.
i__o owo.. .

P PON ftem. Me" dwigL es gj W Cab RPrpe of Ow'gmg.,j Dow Oevui% A"4oes of EWe

G Fwit Nowe. %in Add,,w Ow IV le puim of Dsbunme e DaMOt' A-taunt of E.%,oo , ,'-.,v-. i's- --- . ,L .,_ w

7 C,.4rp O"J'mff" #or. tb( , r'gmYIo . V n'

PuPsi ofe., w,,6 I "-OW -, eost Apurt of Ear'

W e. a77 es. .a,-4 '

rU9TOTAL ,, fleVo , , l,-ts T,,,s Pop, lototono",

VOTAL t,,v P.1 o.'00 IS' e'dll w h, 1Nen 'nu'tr' ono'e

Ia~vmesu~. WOWqm Viauvmg up"~b if- **pe SOIMSw
O.WmW~ so SIMO ft 000Ies SMOMPO %W wikMWfM

fuse we

6 1 .



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 19, 1984

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE

GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTN: CONLEY EDWARDS

FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAD J
COMPLIANCE BRAI , RAD

SUBJECT: RAD REFERRAL # 84NF-21 - NATIONAL COALITION FOR A
FREE CUBA, INC.

Please review the attached Requests for Additional
Information (RFAIs) which are to be sent to the National

C4l Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc. for the 1983 Mid-Year and
Year End Reports. If no responses or inadequate responses
are received, Second Notices will be sent.

Any comments which you may have should be forwarded
to RAD by noon on Wednesday, March 21st. Thank you.

NCOMMENTS:

OnT

Attachments



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

RQm2

Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.
10621 Sw 88 Street
Miami, FL 33176

Identification Number: C00142117

Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/30/83)

Dear Mr. Hernande:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised

0' questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

C4 -Schedule A of your report (pertinent portion(s)
attached) discloses a contribution(s) which appears to
exceed the limits set forth in the Act. The Act
precludes a committee from receiving contributions from
another political committee or an individual in excess
of $5,000 per calendar year. (2 U.S.C. 441a(f)) If
you have received a contribution that exceeds the
limits,, the Commission recommends that you refund to
the donor the amount in excess of $5,000. Please
inform the Commission, in writing, of the refund and
provide a photocopy of your check sent to the donor.
In addition, any refund should be disclosed on Line

on 26(a) of Schedule B of your next report.

If you find the contribution(s) in question was
disclosed incompletely or incorrectly, please amend
your original report with the clarifying information.

Although the Commission may take further legal steps
concerning the acceptance of an excessive
contribution (s) , your prompt refund of the excessive
amount to the donor will be taken into consideration by
the Commission.

-Your report has disclosed some payments for
administrative expenses but has not disclosed payments
for operating costs such as rent, salaries, utilities,
office equipment or supplies. Please provide
clarification regarding operating costs incurred by



your committee to disclose any unreported disbursements
or in-kind contributions from individuals or political
committees. (2 U.S.C. 434(b)(5))

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Comission
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need
assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Pamela Brown
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-2

Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.
10621 SW 88 Street
Miami, FL 33176

Identification Number: C00142117

Reference: Year End Report (7/1/83-12/31/83)

Dear Mr. Hernandez:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your report has disclosed some payments for
(N administrative expenses but has not disclosed payments

for operating costs such as rent, salaries, utilities,
office equipment, or supplies. Please provide
clarification regarding operating costs incurred by
your committee to disclose any unreported disbursements

0or in-kind contributions from individuals or political
committees. (2 U.S.C. 434(b) (5))

-Your report has disclosed loan repayments on Schedule
C which have not been disclosed on Schedule B. Loan
repayments must be disclosed on Schedule B as well as
on Schedule C. In addition, Line 24 of the Detailed
Summary Pages disclosed payments totalling $14,000,
however, Schedule C showed $12,000 in payments. Please
clarify this discrepancy. (2 U.S.C. 434(b) (5) (D))

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need
assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sindi ely,

Pamela Brown
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

August 2, 1984

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE

GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTN: CONLEY EDWARDS

FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAY
COMPLIANCE BRA FI, RAD

SUBJECT: MUR 1693 - NATIONAL COALITION FOR A FREE CUBA, INC.
(NATIONAL COALITION)

0-

Please review the attached Chronic Late-Filer Notice0! which is to be sent to the National Coalition for the 1983 Mid-
Year and 1984 July Quarterly Reports. Any comments which you
may have should be forwarded to RAD by 10:00 a.m. on Monday,
August 6th. Thank you.

COMMENTS:

Attachment



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MS-L

Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free

Cuba, Inc.
10621 SW 88 Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

identification Number: C00142117

Reference: 1983-1984 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Hernandez:

C - This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports required to be filed by your committee. The following is
a list of reports your committee apparently has failed to file in
a timely manner.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

1983 Mid-Year
(1/1/83-6/30/83) 7/31/83 9/15/83

1984 July Quarterly
0 (4/1/84-6/30/84) 7/15/84 7/20/84

ITT Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal
Election Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public
disclosure concept embodied in that law. The Commission views

qT failure to timely file reports as a serious violation of the Act.
M ~This communication is to advise you that,, notwithstanding any

matters which may be pending with the Commission, any additional
failure to timely file a required report by your committee may
result in the Commission initiating legal enforcement or audit
action.

If you need assistance or have any questions regarding this
matter, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number,
(800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch

$ --i



LAW OFFICES '

M.%NET & ALAIA MiW
100 t$MASJUIYUSN STREE, N.W.

'WASH04OTOI4, D.C. 20001
A-

TELEPHONE -
(20Z) 342-0342 ,a

TELEOPR A.PXX .PU
(202) 775-9089 LR

CAKE AIRMDST MOW MNEWAIW.Y

TELEX 89-2445 DAN R~J MMT AVUWMU VT 060=CVC

June 29, 1984

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
Federal Election Comission -o
Washington, D.C. 20463

C:'

Re: National Coalition for a Free Cuba Inc.
MUR 1693

Dear Mr. Edwards:

As we discussed on the phone Francisco J. Hernandez is out
of the country until the beginning of July. Upon his return, we
will review the above referenced MUR with him at that time to
prepare a response which we will attempt to deliver to you by
July 16, 1984.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

C Barnett

CDB: s fm



ARNElT & ALAGIA
TUQMAS JEFFERSON STREET. N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20007

~TA~

JUL

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463



0

HARL S DAWSON MRNEF
PAR'fl

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

1sK7 -

LAW OqM S q

BARNErM&ALAGIA
249 ROYAL PALM WAY

PALM DEAC*L FLORIA 3 3 4 i JI~y
(305) 832-5696

TELIOPIME (305) 832-5782
CABLE ALBAR

TELEX 803429

June 8, 1984

a 0

Re: National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.
MUR 1693

Dear Ms. Elliott:

Enclosed you will find a Statement of Designation
of Counsel appointing Barnett & Alagia as counsel for National
Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc. Please contact me so that
we can resolve the MUR.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Charles D. Barnett

CDB/glj

Enclosure

cc: Conley Edwards, Jr.



VT05 T OF D1011 Or

M OF COUNSEL: Barnett & Alagia

ADDESS: 1000 Thomas Jefferson St., N.W.

Sixth Floor

Washington, D. C. 20007

TELEPHONE: 202-342-0342

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

004

Date Sigiakture

0 RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Coalition For A Free Cuba, Inc.

ADDRESS: 10621 S.W. 88th St., Suite 214
C
IV Miami, Florida 33176

co

HOME PHONE: 305- 279-8500

BUSINESS PHONE: /_sp__^._,,,.
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CHARLES DAWSON BARNEIF
PARTNER

LAW OFFCES

BARNETT & ALAGIA
249 ROYAL PALM WAY

PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33480

(305) 832-5696

TELECOPIER (305) 832-5782

CABLE ALBAR

TELEX 803429

RECVVF 'o -a tiHE FEC
c4 39S

8 14,, AC I

LOVt KENTUCY
WASHINOTON, DC.
FRKFORT. KClNMKKY
NASHVU& TINNEM

- ATLANTA. OEORGIA
NEW ALBANY. INDIANA

June 8, 1984

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.
MUR 1693

Dear Ms. Elliott:

Enclosed you will find a Statement of Designation
of Counsel appointing Barnett & Alagia as counsel for National
Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc. Please contact me so that
we can resolve the MUR.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Charles D. Barnett

CDB/glj

Enclosure

cc: Conley Edwards, Jr.



BARNETT & ALAGIA
24ROYAL PALM WAY

LM BEACH, FLORIDA 33480

LA,14 ;

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
Federal Election Commission
W ashir'cton, D.C. 20463
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CHARLM DAWSON BARIMT
FARIa

LAW OFfICS

BARNETT&ALAGIA
249 ROYAL PALM WAY

PAM 8.AC. FLORIDA 33480

(305) 832.5696
TELE ERn (305) 832-5782

CAME ALBAR
TELEX 803429

74fp

&qALATA . 5001
tW MOfLRL&

May 21, 1984

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.
MUR 1693

Dear Ms. Elliott:

We represent the National Coalition for a Free Cuba,
Inc. We are in receipt of your letter of May 3, 1984. Please
be advised that we will be preparing additional information
for you which will demonstrate that no further action should
be taken against the National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.

Your letter indicated that there was a designation
of counsel statement enclosed. However, there was no such
designation form attached. I would appreciate your sending
one to me so that we can complete it.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

Charles D. Barnett

CDB/glj

cc: Conley Edwards, Jr.
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Ms. Lee Ann lliott
"ederal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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LAW OFFKMa

BARNETT & ALAGIA
249 ROYAL PALM WAY

PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33460

(305) 832,5696

TELEOPER, (305) 832-5782

CABLE ALAR

TELEX 803429

~4 -)

WASHINO'ON. 0 C.
FRANKFCSZRUNTMcY
NASMVIL, 1UNNsItMU
ATLANTA. O1ROIA
NMW AUIAN. 00ANA

May 21, 1984

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.
MUR 1693

Dear Ms. Elliott:

We represent the National Coalition for a Free Cuba,
Inc. We are in receipt of your letter of May 3, 1984. Please
be advised that we will be preparing additional information
for you which will demonstrate that no further action should
be taken against the National Coalition for a Free Cuba, Inc.

Your letter indicated that there was a designation
of counsel statement enclosed. However, there was no such
designation form attached. I would appreciate your sending
one to me so that we can complete it.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

Charles D. Barnett

CDB/glj

cc: Conley Edwards, Jr.

CHARLES DAWSON BRNEFT
PAmTM
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Mr. Conley Efwards, Jr.
Federal Plection Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

May 16, 1984

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTN: CONLEY EDWARDS

FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAj

SUBJECT: MUR 1693 - NATIONAL COALITION FOR A FREE CUBA, INC.

Please review the attached Request for Additional
Information (RFAI) which is to be sent to the National Coalition
for a Free Cuba, Inc. for the 1984 April Quarterly Report. If
no response or an inadequate response is received, a Second

V7 Notice will be sent.

C'! Any comments which you may have should be forwarded
to RAD by the close of business on Friday, May 18, 1984. Thank
you.

COMMENTS:

r

Attachment



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

lR-2

Francisco 3. Bernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition For A Free
Cuba, Inc.

10621 SW 88 Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

Identification Number: C00142117

Reference: April Quarterly Report (1/1/84-3/31/84)

Dear Mr. Bernandez:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

CNI
-This report discloses partial payments for
administrative expenses. The 1983 Year End Amendment,
dated April 11, 1984, stated that your committee
operates out of "committee members business's offices.'

0D Please be advised that any good or service provided to
the committee, except volunteer activity (i.e., a
person's time) would be considered to be a contribution
from that individual, and would be subject to the
disclosure requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(b)(3) and 11
CFR 104.13.

If your committee has used corporate or labor
facilities (office space, utilities, office equipment,
etc.) payment must be made within a commercially
reasonable time in the amount of the usual and normal
rental charge. (11 CFR 114.9(d)) These payments
should be shown on Schedule B supporting Line 19 of the
Detailed Summary Page.

If your committee has used corporate or labor
facilities without reimbursing the cooperation or labor
organization, please be advised that failure to
reimburse the aforementioned results in the receipt of
a prohibited contribution. 2 U.S.C. 441b(a) prohibits
contributions from corporations or labor organizations
unless they are made from the separate segregated funds
of the corporations or labor organizations.



If your committee has used facilities of entities which
are not labor organizations or corporations, the goods
or services would be considered to be in-kind
contributions from the entities and must be disclosed
as such on Schedules A and 3. (11 CFR 104.13)

Please provide a more detailed description of the
operating costs and procedures of your committee to
clarify the public record.

-Please clarify all expenditures made for the purpose
of "Purchase of Airtime--Radio Marathon". if a portion
or all of these expenditures were made on behalf of
Federal candidates,, they should be identified as such
on Schedule B or E for Line 21 or 22 as appropriate, to
include the amount, name, address and office sought by
each candidate. (11 CFR 104.3(b) a 106.1)

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the aboveproblem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission
Ln within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you needLfl assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
C4 number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Paia rown

Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 84 MAY 4

May 4, 1984

All: 31

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission SE JSI IVE

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

RAD Referral 84NF-21

On May 3. 1984 the Commission approved the recommendation

that the subject RAD Referral be made a MUR. Therefore, all

documents which had previously been identified as RAD

Referral 84NF-21 should now become MUR 1693.

Attachment
Copy of Certification



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 84NF-21

National Coalition for a Free Cuba )
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Eletion Commission, do hereby certify that on May 3,

1964, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-21:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
National Coalition for a Free
Cuba and Francisqo J. Hernandez
as treasurer of the National
Coalition for a Free Cuba
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis submitted with
the First General Counsel's Report
dated May 1, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Ii

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-1-84, 9:09
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-1-84, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:'

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel)

May 4, 1984

MUR 1693 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[1]
[1]
[ ]

[ ]
[ ]
[ J

bc]
bI]
[ J

[ ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

1]

C]

[ ]

C]

C)

C]



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 4, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse#

RAD Referral 84NF-21

On May 3, 1984 the Commission approved the recommendation

that the subject RAD Referral be made a MUR. Therefore, all

documents which had previously been identified as RAD

Referral 84NF-21 should now become MUR 1693.

Attachment
Copy of Certification



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Coalition for a Free Cuba
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer

) ) EAD Referral 84NF-21

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 3,

9.4, the Comncission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-21:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
National Coalition for a Free
Cuba and Francisco J. Hernandez
as treasurer of the National
Coalition for a Free Cuba
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis submitted with
the First General Counsel's Report
dated May 1, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirzatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-1-84, 9 : 09
5-1-84, 11:00

IT



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISSION

In the Matter of

National Coalition for a Free Cuba
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer

) ) AD Referral S4NF-21
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 3,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-21:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
National Coalition for a Free
Cuba and Francisco J. Hernandez
as treasurer of the National
Coalition for a Free Cuba
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis submitted with
the First General Counsel's Report
dated May 1, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

)Zd >~2.

Date 6/

Received in Office of Commission Seci
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

etary: 5-1-84, 9:09
5-1-84, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 3, 1.98-4

Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free Cuba
10621 S.W. 88th Street, Suite 214
Miami, Florida 33176

RE: MUR 1693
National Coalition for a

Free Cuba

Dear Mr. 'Hernandez:

C71 On May 3 , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the National
Coalition for a Free Cuba and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A),, a provision of the Federal ElectionU) Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
IV no action should be taken against you and the Committee. You may
C3 submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
0 relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and the Committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

e Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
I) General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cr,

C

0,



GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
RESPONDENT National Coalition for

a-Free Cuba
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The National Coalition for a Free Cuba (hereinafter "the

Committee") failed to file seven (7) reports in a timely manner
during the 1981-1982 election cycle in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to RAD, the Committee failed to file seven (7)
reports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle.
The Committee's 1981-1982 reports were filed from seven (7) to
two hundred and thirty-six (236) calendar days late.

During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the Committee failed to
file the following reports in a timely manner:
Report Type Due Date Date Filed
Mid-Year
(5/20/81-6/30/81) 

7/31/81 2/24/82!/Year End(7/1/81-12/31/81) 
1/31/82 2/24/82April Quarterly(1/1/82-3/31/82) 
4/15/82 12/7/82July Quarterly

(4/1/82-6/30/82) 7/15/82 9/15/8212 Day Pre-General(10/l/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82. 11/18/82_/

I/ Activity for the Mid-Year Report was disclosed on the 1981Year End Report, which covered May 20, 1981 through December 31,1981.
2/ The 12 Day Pre-General Report was required, because two (2)contributions to Federal candidates were made during the period.
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Report Type Due Date Date Filed

30 Day Post-General( I0Y14/82-ii/22/82 ) 12/2/82 12/16/82
Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

On December 14, 1983, RAD requested an explanation as to why

the reports were continuously late. However, the Committee

failed to respond and a second notice was mailed on January 13,

1984.

The Committee responded to the request of December 14, 1983,

by letter dated January 6, 1984, from Francisco J. Hernandez with

the following explanation(s):
r)

I am in receipt of your letter dated December 14,1983, in reference to late filing of 1981-1982Ln election cycle reports.

CM It must be understood that in no case was the late
filing intentional, but the result of changing

0Treasurer officers and the change in address of
the correspondence.

oYou can be assured that in the future, the reportswill be filed timely as required by the Act.

)2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)._/ requires that all political

N committees other than authorized committees of a candidate shall

an file:

quarterly reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election
is held, which shall be filed no later than
the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar quarter; except that the report for
the quarter ending on December 31 of such
calendar year shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year.

See also 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1)..2/
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a pre-election report, which shall befiled no later than the 12th day before (orposted by registered or certified mail noater than the 15th day before) any electionin which the committee makes a contributionto or expenditure on behalf of a candidate insuch election, and which shall be complete asof the 20th day before the election; and

a post-general election report, whichshall be filed no later than the 30th dayafter the general election and which shall becomplete as of the 20th day after such
general election.

Based on the above, a compliance action should be instituted
since it appears that the National Coalition for a Free Cuba and
Francisco J. Hernandez-/ as treasurer of the National Coalition
for a Free Cuba violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) by failing to

Ln file seven (7) 1982 reports in a timely manner. Therefore, the
N Office of General Counsel recommends that reason to believe be

0% found against the National Coalition for a Free Cuba and
Francisco J. Hernandez as treasurer of the National Coalition for

0 a Free Cuba.

M

4/2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) states:

each treasurer of a political committee shallfile reports of receipts and disbursements inaccordance with the provisions of thissubsection. The treasurer shall sign each
such report.
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WASH INGTON,. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:.

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel~S

May 1. 1984

RAD Referral 84NF-21: First General Counsel's
Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of _________________

Open Session_____________

Closed Session____________

CIRCULATI ONS

48 Hour Tally Vote.
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

Lx]
Lx]
[ ]

L ]
[ ]
[ J

I]
I]
I]

I]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

Ix]

I]

I]

I]

I]

C]
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: e rch 2, 1984

ANALYST: Euqene LaCroce

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

National Coalition for a Free Cuba
(C00142117)
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurerl/
10621 S.W. 88th Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A);
l1" CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

III. BACKGROUND:
C4

Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A);
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

0D The National Coalition for a Free Cuba (the wCoalition'),
failed to file seven (7) reports in a timely manner during the1981-82 election cycle (Attachments 2a-f). The filings were
between 7 and 236 calendar days late. Listed below are thereports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each
report was filed.

Report Type

Mid-Year
(5/20/81-6/30/81)

Due Date

7/31/81

Date Filed

2/24/82.2/

1/ The original treasurer was Carlos Sulman. An amended
Statement of Organization was received on December 11, 1981,
which designated Feliciano Foyo as treasurer. Mr. Hernandez waslisted as treasurer on an amended Statement of Organization
received on March 23, 1983.

2/ Activity for the Mid Year Report was disclosed on the 1981
Year End Report, which covered May 20, 1981 through December 31,
1981.

W*VO0\wkev~i



NATIONAL COALITION FOR A FREE CUMA
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/83_

*2/24/82

12/7/82

9/15/82

11/18/822/

12/16/82

2/7/83

On December 14, 1983, the Coalition was sent a chronic late
filer notice requesting reasons for lateness (Attachment 3). A
response was not received and therefore a Second Notice was sent
on January 5, 1984 (Attachment 4).

Francisco J. Hernandez# the Coalition's treasurer, responded
on January 13, 1984 (Attachment 5). He stated that the Coalition
did not intentionally file late reports, and he cited a change in
treasurer and address as reasons for the tardiness. Mr,
Hernandez assured the-Commission that future reports will be
filed in a timely manner as required by the Act.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY EAD:

None

V/ The 12 Day Pre-General Report was required, because two (2)
contributions to Federal candidate were made during the period*

(4" ,\-t11,_IA T C.
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PAGE 1

"Jt"+--'?r£'r' I~"L), 4 r ,
COMMITT . L1 m t U tT 1 i"' II:'.Uih;EMENTS TYPE cr FILER o F M1CROEIL

COVERAGE DATES PAgES. LOCATION

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

oi IL1N AL CO. *' AL rI r' .4 IFET 294[

1981 ,Tn"tMT, I'.iAN [ZAT IUM
S'ATL+A!:NT OF RjA1I-IZAfI''I" - AME.D1411IT
'T".: , OF t)TGAIJ,'IOt. - AT a Q.AN--.'oT

RE,1WST FOR At:DIT1ONAL
'0t1EST F 'R AI'L'ITIUNAL

YEAR-E tI'
(EAP---EN U
Y EAR-EVND

PEOUE!T F:.k ADDITIONAL
PF-EUE-T F R APDPITiW'A.
RE(UErT FOR A!IJDITfONAL

1.982 Al"PIL OUARTEPLY
APPIL rJUARTERl.Y
RE9IJEST FOR 4:!4 D. 'TIONAL
REOUEST FUR AI.PITIONAL
PEOUC6,T FOR AUD'ITIONAL
REQUEST FUR ADDITIONAL
JULY OUARTERLY
JULY QUAPERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUAR'ERLY
REOUEST FOR A,.,DITIONAL
PEOUEST FOR AIiTITIONAL
TE !T Fr1R AIDDITIONAL
FEOUF .T FUR At 11 TlONAL
('.I C T 1 0. 1.1 A U R T F. L Y

OCTM Q .! qLIART*.;R LY
OCTr1PF.R W.'ARTFRLY
PEWIEST FiR AIDIITIONAL
iE 0!EflT F(JR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENER6L

PsPE-GENERAL
PE .UECJT FUR ADDITIONAL
REUII~JT FUPU AV!) TIUNAL
PE:fJ!'T F()R ADD IT IOrNAL
I.E'JE'T C:R Ali, IT rWNJL
P UT - 6. V NRAL
POST-!iENE' AI,

PU T-Gv ERAI.
? EcIJ23T FfiR 4''IrTIONAL

INFO1(RiA r ION
INFUPIAT1IN iNE

- AMN1JM. NNT
- AMENDMENT
-- AM4:.-ND.ME ; r

INF 'RMATiON
INFURMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

-- AMENDMENT
1-1 AgP r " [ 0 k

INFURMA1IIJN 2Af
INFW: &IAT 100
INFOR4AT ION 2>'[

-- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
- AMENMENT

INFO RMAT ION
INVORMA t 1'N .IN!
INFORMAT ION
INEORMATION 2rqN[,

- AMENDMENT
-- A4EN1IMVNT

INF( RMAT ION',
INF iMATION 2[ND

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
INFURMAT AJ

INE( RiAT Itu 2 "
INFORMA i C',,
INEC'HMATION .ND

- AMENIMENT
- 4 .!I )M }.N t

INFORM.'7 :ON

38,100
3 100

9,*905 7,500

11 ,5R4

;AUG3)
11VECRI
20MAY81
22MAYRA
22MAY81122EAE81

22MAY81

20MAY91
20MAYBI
20MAY81
1JUL8120MAY81l

IJUL911JUL91
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
IJANI32
IJAN82
IJAN82
4APR82
1APRB2
4APR82
IAPR82
lAPR82
1APR82
IAPRS2
1APR82
1JUL82
IJUL82
1JUL82
IJUL82
1JUL82
10CT82
IOCT82
1OCT2,2
10CT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82

1640CTS2
14OCT82
140CTS2
140CTP2

2'7 *535

1 !, 244
I8,244

6.16,

G,26

26,A44
27.509

-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC91
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DECOI
-31 MAR82
-31MAR02
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-30JUN82
-303UN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-303UN82
-30JUN82
-30SEP82
-30SEP92
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-130CT82
-13OCT82
-130CT82

-130CT82
-130CT82
-13OCT82
-13OCT82
-22NOVB2
-22NOV82
-22NPV82
-22NOV82

: 'N- ;'R Y UALIF Irr ID OCO'0142117

REC/196/2146
81 EC/203/4491

81FEC/211/1997
94FECI 291/2129
94EEC/290/3479
94FEC/290/0910
S4PEC/290/0831
82FEC/224/3417
83FEC/266/3b53
83FEC/267/3426
84FEC1290/5393
83FEC/263/1155
84FEC/290/0809
84EEC/290/1177
S2FEC/259/0099
1AFEC/290/5394
*3EEC/260/2712
83FIC/266/1033
84EEC/290/0800
S4FEC/290/1178
82EEC/243/1824
83EEC/267/3423
S3FEC/267/3428
84EEC/290/5393
83EEC/260/2714
83EEC/266/1032
S4EEC/290/0807
S4EEC/290/1179
S2PEC/249/04'7
83rCC/367/3421
83FEC/267/3427
83PEC/260/2719
83FEC/266/1031
92FEC/254/1376
83EEC/267/3413
94FtC/290V53?6
93EC/260/2725
83FEC/266/0954
94FEC/-2O/0806
941EC/290/1190
82!EC/259/5401
O3£EC/278/2879
84FEC/290/5397
83FEC/274/0824

0

IoaUA
A1
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DATE 2PED84

PAGE 2

0 NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISDURSEHENTS TYPE Of FILE& * Of zRcuOrn -m

0 COVERAGE DATES WAGES LOCATION

REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR

ADDITIONAL
ADDITIONAL
ADDITIONAL

ADDITIONAL
ADDITIONAL
ADDITIONAL
ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

TOTAL 98,192

210
210
210

0 91,022

140CT82
140CT82
140CT82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82

-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82

5 831EC/275/4341
I 84FEC/290/0805
I S4FEC/290/1181
4 63PEC/2&5/3814
2 83EEC/267/3417
9 83EEC/27O/2870
I 84FEC/290/S398
2 831EC/274/0821
1 83FEC/276/0716
2 U3VEC/289/0289
I 841EC/29O/1182

172 TOTAL PABIS

A&iA, RE(W f&*vspb.
Eouak CAS 6z-"-'.'
'~slS ti-,~ S 14teb&4-

.cid

'(SD

9-,
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DATE 28EED84

PAGE I

NON-PAkTY RELATED

COMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE Of FILER 8 of NICROfILI%
COVERAGE DAyES PAGiS LOCATION

--------------------------~~~~ --- -- -- --- -- -- --- -- -- --- -- -- --- -- -- --- -- -- --- -- -- --- -- --

NATIONAL COALITION FOR A FREE CUBA INC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT
YEAR-END

TOTAL

30v555
40,434

70,989

28p849
32,377

0 619226

NON-PARTY GUALIMIED

23MAR83
1JAN83 -30JUN83
IJUL83 -31DEC83

ID #C00142117

3 U3fI3C/2i/3S4?
10 9311C/283/1S23
9 8413C/29%/1257.

22 TOTAL P AGEn
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ATTACHM3
~~ .. (Page lOf)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

14 December WI?

Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free
Cuba Inc.

10621 S.W. 88 Street# Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

Identification Number:

Reference:

C00142117

1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Hernandez:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type

Mid-Year
(5/22/81-6/30/81)

Year End
(7/l/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

7/31/81

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

2/24/82

12/7/82

9/15/82

11/18/82

12/16/82

2/7/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please

1%CWx\evA -T? C9. 12)



ATTACHMENT 3
(Pap -2 of 2)

feel free to contact me on our toll-tree number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division

0
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ATTACHME4T 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINTOND.C. 20463

RQ-.3

January 5, 1984
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free
Cuba# Inc.
10621 S.W. 88 Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

Identification Number: C00142117

Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Hernandez:

C This letter is to inform you that as of January 4, 1984, the
Commission has not received your response to our request dated
December 14, 1983. That notice requested information explaining
why your committee has repeatedly failed to meet reporting
deadlines. A copy of our original request is enclosed.

C4
If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the

date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate
enforcement action.

o If you should have any questions related to this matter,
please contact Michael B. Filler on our toll-free number (800)
424-9530 or our local number (202) 357-0026.

0 Sincerely,

~qW

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure

A+ Levs%%k -T co, ly)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 84NF-21

National Coalition for a Free Cuba )
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 3,

1964, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-21:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
National Coalition for a Free
Cuba and Francisco J. Hernandez

C4 as treasurer of the National
Coalition for a Free Cuba

01 violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).

17 3. Approve and send the letter and

General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis submitted with

Wthe First General Counsel's Report
dated May 1, 1984.

C4

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirnatively in this matter.

Attest:

_e Av 2t-zv Z'

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-1-84, 9:09
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-1-84, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION OF!CE , F "L

1325 K Street, N.W. C MM'J," SCR.IT RY
Washington, D.C. 20463

84 MAY I A9: 09
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRAN IITTAL h!OGC RD REFERRAL NO. 14NF-21TO THE COMMISSION t STAFF MEMBER
Conley Edwards, Jr.

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D
RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Coalition for a Free Cuba

Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel

for review as a result of the National Coalition for a Free
Cuba's (hereinafter "the Committee") continued failure to file

reports in a timely manner. Attachment I.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

According to RAD, the Committee failed to file seven (7)
reports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle.
The Committee's 1981-1982 reports were filed from seven (7) to
two hundred and thirty-six (236) calendar days late.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the Committee failed to
file the following reports in a timely manner:



0
-2-

ReotTye

Mid-Year
(5/20/8 1-6/30/8 1)

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

7/31/81

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

2/24/821/

2/24/82

12/7/82

9/15/82

11/18/82-2/

12/16/82

2/7/83

On December 14, 1983, BAD requested an explanation as to why

the reports were continuously late. However, the Committee

failed to respond and a second notice was mailed on January 13,

1984.

The Committee responded to the request of December 14, 1983,

by letter dated January 6, 1984, from Francisco J. Hernandez with

the following explanation(s):

I am in receipt of your letter dated December 14,
1983, in reference to late filing of 1981-1982
election cycle reports.

It must be understood that in no case was the late
filing intentional, but the result of changing
Treasurer officers and the change in address of the
correspondence.

You can be assured that in the future, the reports
will be filed timely as required by the Act.

1/Activity for the Mid-Year Report was disclosed on the 1981
Year End Report, which covered May 20, 1981 through December 31,
1981.

29/ The 12 Day Pre-General Report was required, because two (2)
contributions to Federal candidates were made during the period.

'77
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2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)_a/ requires that all political

comittees other than authorized committees of a candidate shall

file:

quarterly reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election
is held, which shall be filed no later than
the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar quarter; except that the report for
the quarter ending on December 31 of such
calendar year shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year.

a pre-election report, which shall be
filed no later than the 12th day before (or
posted by registered or certified mail no
later than the 15th day before) any election
in which the committee makes a contribution
to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in

Ssuch election, and which shall be complete as
of the 20th day before the election; and

U)
a post-general election report, which

Cshall be filed no later than the 30th day
0after the general election and which shall be

complete as of the 20th day after such
_general election.

o Based on the above, a compliance action should be instituted

Wsince it appears that the National Coalition for a Free Cuba and

CD Francisco J. Hernandez4/ as treasurer of the National Coalition

for a Free Cuba violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to

file seven (7) 1982 reports in a timely manner. Accordingly, we

recommend that reason to believe be found in this matter.

3/ See also 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1).

4/ 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) states:

each treasurer of a political committee shall
file reports of receipts and disbursements in
accordance with the provisions of this
subsection. The treasurer shall sign each
such report.



-4-

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the National Coalition for a
Free Cuba and Francisco J. Hernandez as treasurer of the
National Coalition for a Free Cuba violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve and send the attached letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Datq ineth A. GrossAssociate General C( unsel

Attachments
RAD Referral
Notification Letter
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

7
C3

0r



I .REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: MarCh 2, 1984

ANALYST: Eugene LaCroce

I. COMMITTEE: National Coalition for a Free Cuba
(C00142117)
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurerl/
10621 S.W. 88th Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A);

N11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

U) III. BACKGROUND:

C4 Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A);
0% 11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The National Coalition for a Free Cuba (the wCoalition),
C3 failed to file seven (7) reports in a timely manner during the

1981-82 election cycle (Attachments 2a-f). The filings were
between 7 and 236 calendar days late. Listed below are the
reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each
report was filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Mid-Year
(5/20/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 2/24/822/

_/ The original treasurer was Carlos Sulman. An amended
Statement of Organization was received on December 11, 1981,
which designated Feliciano Foyo as treasurer. Mr. Hernandez was
listed as treasurer on an amended Statement of Organization
received on March 23, 1983.

2/ Activity for the Mid Year Report was disclosed on the 1981
Year End Report, which covered May 20, 1981 through December 31,
1981.



IONAL COAITION FOR A FUN CUn
ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 2

Year End
(7/2/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

2/24/82

12/7/82

9/15/82

11/18/822/

12/16/82

2/7/83

On December 14, 1983, the Coalition was sent a chronic late
filer notice requesting reasons for lateness (Attachment 3). A
response was not received and therefore a Second Notice was sent
on January 5, 1984 (Attachment 4).

so

Francisco J. Hernandez, the Coalition's treasurer, responded
on January 13, 1984 (Attachment 5). He stated that the Coalition
did not intentionally file late reports, and he cited a change in
treasurer and address as reasons for the tardiness. Mr.
Hernandez assured the Commission that future reports will be
filed in a timely manner as required by the Act.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

3/ The 12 Day Pre-General Report was required, because two (2)
contributions to Federal candidate were made during the Period.
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COMMITT ICLIMEt. T r..:i ir,"'. I'.:9IIt.EMENTS TYPE pr FILER OF MICROFILK
COVERAGiE PATES PAeES LOICAT O

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------

.ArJUNAL COAL'.'rTiqa !'.;i e FREF. L' UA IN'

19S F'?; .NT OF 0I1GAN(IZATION
S-.A!L~ '4T OF !I~bAIII1ZAT['.'IJ At1MNDMENT
10"T A r l':- *HT 0OE ORGAN 17,41 101 AMENJE't'ENT

ZOUES.T FOR A'IITIONAL
PEW~I--ST F.'R APD.!IT IUNAL

YEAR-E['
1EAR-ENDI

Y E (A R- U 2 A0! 0
.'CEJUL3T E!R AIDDITIONAL
P_':UUIT FURl ADDLITIONAL
REOUEST CIIR AP)UITLUNAL

1.982 AIRIL QUARTEPLY
APP[IL OIJARTER!.Y
PE'uUEST FU A:L'ITIUNAL
PEOUEST FUR AIJISITIONAL
I1EOUVT FOR ADUITIONAL
FE0IJEST FUIR ADDITIONAL
JULY OUAITERL"
JULY QUAP.ERLY
JULY OUARTERLY
JULY QIJAR7ERLY
FEOUEST FOR A!'L'ITIONAL
PEOUL57T FFIR AI'I'ITIONAL
! '.C)UC'T FnR AI1I'ITIONAL
PEOUI'.T FUR At'11lTIONAL
UCTOVER UI.APTFI LY
OCTUREI:I. (IlIARTILY
IJUTrff' -R PO!ARTrRLY
FEt.lIC;T !'IIk Al ItITIONAL

,E(II'-.')T FOR ADIIITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENEWtL
PFPE-GFNERAL
PEOUE',T FUR ADITIONAL
F EIU1JT FUR AVI. (TIUNAL
PEuUJST FOR ADDITION4AL
-EIUC!3.T u'.R ALIDITUNAL
PU'4 T-6CNiPRAL
PrJST-fiEN"'4AL

'' LU"-T FrR .!'DITIONAL

.. ArFNr'':NT
I4FOURHA r IoN
INF OMAlT iN JN o

- AMI NMENT
- AMEN MENT
- W, 'mImEw tr

INFU'RMAT iON
INFUMt1AT ION
INEORMArIoN 2mo

- AMENI) MIT
l N ? 1'Rrf,, " F.I
INE1P?4ATIIJN 2'[!
IIi U A''.IA'T 1CM

INFORgIAT ION Z[P

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENMENT

INFORMAT ION
INF'(:RMA C I'N INi
ImrrikMAT ION
INFOkMATION 2 r"

- AMENnMENT
- AKFNrMVHT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATIJN 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMHA' .'GAJ

INFORMAT L;Z aD
INFORMAl !.,)
INE MAT ION :,ND

- AMENI.ME'T

INFORMA' ION

"'3JN-P?-RY OrUALi'~irn

3O,100
31., lIuO

9 ..~t

7,500

11 ,~i84

22MAY81
7AUG31

IIDECHll

22MAYS1
22MAY91
212MAY9120MAY81

20hAY81
20MAY0I
1IJULBI

20MAY91
1JUL91
1JUL81
1JAW82
IJAN82
1JAN82

IJAN82

1JAN92
4APR82
IAPR82
4APP82
IAPRf2
IAPRR2
IAPP82
LAPffF2
IAPR82

1JUL82
IJUL82
1JUL82

IOCT82
IOCT92
1OCT82
IOCT82

1 OCT92
IOCT82
1OCT82
14OCT82
140CT82
14OCT2

6r,535

f, .? I26
6,626 ,

13,24A
18,244

26,844
276,509*. 166

-30JUN91
-30Ju#1
-30JUN91
-30JUNe
-31DECO1
-31DEC91
-31DEC81
-31DEC91
-31DEC9I
-31DEC9I
-31DEC9I
-31MAR82
-31MAR02
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-31MAR92
-31HAR82
-30JUN82
-30JUN92
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN92
-30JUN82
-30JUN92

-30JUN92
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP92
-30SEP02
-130CT82
-130CT92
-130CT92
-130CT82
-13OCT82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22OV92
-22NOV82

i #C#10142117

BIEEC/196/214O
81FEC/203/4491
9lFEC/21111997
94FEC/291/2129
84EEC/390/3479
04FEC/290/0810
S4FEC/29010931
S2FEC/224/3417
83FEC/266/3653
B* IE/267/342G
S4FEC/290/3393
83EEC/263/1155
04FEC/290/099
S4FEC/290/1177
92FEC/259/0099
SoFEC/290/5394
83PEC/260/ 712
83FEC/266/1033
94FEC/290/0909"
S4FEC/290/1178
82FEC/243/1824
83FEC/267/342?
93FEC/267/3428
04FEC/290/5395
93FIC/260/2714
031EC/266/1032
94FEC/290/0807
84E1C/290/1179
82FEC/249/04T?
S3FEC/267t341
93FEC/267/3437
83FEC/260/2718
93FBC/266/1031
82FEC/254/1376
83FEC/267/341)
84F.C/2905376
U3FEC/26012725
9372C/266/0954
841EC/290/086
94*SC/29Q/1160
62fEC/259/5401
83FEC/279/2879
84FEC/290!5397
S3FEC/274/0824

0
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o NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISDUISEENTS TYPE Of VPILER f Of 1ICtOnrI

0---------------------------------------------------mm-------------------------- CO-ERA ----- ---

REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR

AID IT IONAL
ADD IT IONAL
ADDITIONAL

ADDITIONAL
ADDITIONAL
ADDITIONAL
ADDITIONAL

TOTAL

INFORMAT ION 2ND
IN.ORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

98,192

210
210
210

140CT92 -22NOV32
140CT82 -22NOV92
140CT82 -22NOV82
23NOV82 -31DEC82
23NOV92 -31DEC92
23NOV82 -31DEC92
23NOV82 -31DEC82
23NOV62 -31 EC92
23NOV82 -31DEC92
23NOV92 -31DEC92
23NOV92 -31DEC92

0 91,022

S S3FEC/275/4341
1 S41EC/29O/O905
1 84FEC/2Otl181
4 83VEC/2&S/3914
2 931EC267/3417
I 93? EC/270/2870
1 941EC/290/539B
2 931EC/274/421
1 93FEC/27t/0716
2 931EC/29Sd/80M
1 94gc/29/1192

172 TOTAL PAssOl
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FE ['RAL LLECTIUN CUMMXbSION
E'UMMYTT14 I'Cx 4 r- f~SL4OSVyE 2DCO5EN3 -DC) (83-84)

9ATE 283i4
PAGE I

NON-PAkTY RELATED
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE Of FILER 0 1 NICaOfIfL-
COVERAE DATE PAGE LOCATION

NATIONAL COALITION FOR A FREE CUBA INC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION -
MID-YEAR REPORT
YEAR-END

AMENDMENT

TOTAL

30,555
40,434

70,989

28,49
32,377

0 61,226

NON-PARtY QUALIFIED

23MAR63
1JAN83 -30JUN23
IJUL63 -31DEC83

I #C00142117

3 83REC/I2GS/3147
10 S3FEC/263/1S23
9 S4IEC/296/1257

22 TOTAL PAGIS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGION. D.C. 2043

14 December

Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free
Cuba Inc.

10621 S.W. 88 Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

Identification Number:

Reference:

C00142117

1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Hernandez:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 eliction cycle.

N A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.

Lf Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Ln Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public -disclosure

concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
e4 a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type

Mid-Year
(5/22/81-6/30/81)

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-Genetal
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

7/31/81

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

2/24/82

12/7/82

9/15/82

11/18/82

12/16/82

2/7/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen' (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If- you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please



(Page 2 of 2)

feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division

In

Ln

C4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
VASHNGTON.D.C. 20463

RI0-3

January 5, 1984
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free
Cuba, Inc.

10621 S.W. 88 Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

Identification Number: C00142117

Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Hernandez:
a.

0% This letter is to inform you that as of January 14 1984, the
Commission has not received your response to our request dated

i) December 14, 1983. That notice requested information explaining
why your committee has repeatedly failed to meet -reporting

Ith deadlines. A copy of our original request is enclosed.
C4 If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the
0* date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate

enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter,please contact Michael B. Filler on our toll-free number (800)
424-9530 or our local number (202) 357-0026.

CSincerely,

2g

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff DirectorReports Analysis Division

Enclosure
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TO

OFFICa O GNERAL OEL

DATE March 2,. 1984

ANALYST: Uuo9we LaCroce

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

National Coalition for a Free Cuba
(C00142117)
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer_/
10621 S.W. 88th Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A);
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A);
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The National Coalition for a Free Cuba (the "Coalition"),
failed to file seven (7) reports in a timely manner during the
1981-82 election cycle (Attachments 2a-f). The filings were
between 7 and 236 calendar days late. Listed below are the
reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each
report was filed.

Report Type

Mid-Year
(5/20/81-6/30/81)

Due Date

7/31/81

Date Filed

2/24/82-/

1/ The original treasurer was Carlos Sulman. An amended
Statement of Organization was received on December 11, 1981,
which designated Feliciano Foyo as treasurer. Mr. Hernandez was
listed as treasurer on an amended Statement of Organization
received on March 23, 1983.

2/ Activity for the Mid Year Report was disclosed on the 1981
Year End Report, which covered May 20, 1981 through December 31,
1981.

4,'
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1/31/82 2/24/82

4/15/82 12/7/SI2

7/15/82 9/15/82

*~~? 1 MNALYBS,% MGCIUEN

Year End
( I7/1/01-12/31/81)

April Quartekry

J'4Zy Quarterly(4/1/82-6/30/62 )

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

11/18/822/

12/16/82,

2/7/83

On December 14, 1983, the Coalition was sent a chronic late
filer notice requesting reasons for lateness (Attachment 3). A
response was not received and therefore a Second Notice was sent
on January 5, 1984 (Attachment 4).

Francisco J. Hernandex, the Coalition's treasurer, responded
on January 13, 1984 (Attachment 5). He stated that the Coalition
did not intentionally file late reports, and he cited a change in
treasurer and address as reasons for the tardiness. Mr.
Hernandez assured the Commission that future reports will be
filed in a timely manner as required by the Act.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

3/ The 12 Day Pre-General Report was required, because two (2)
contributions to Federal candidate were made during the period.

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/63
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1S82 AI"PIL OUAITERLY
APR I L IUARTERLY
REVUEST FeR ADDITIONAL
REGUEST FUR ADDITIONAL
REOUEOT FOR ADDITIONAL
&EUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY OUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUAR'TERLY
JULY QUARERLY
PEOUEST FOR A .D I TIONAL
PEOUEST FOR ADDI '.T IONAL
.EICUEST FnR 4DDITIONAL

REGUEST FOR APO [TIONAL
O.CTOBER .U.AR'FLY
OCTUSER fUARTERLY
(JLTDI-iR PjART URIY
REWUEST 'FR ADDITIONAL
-EfU'W*T tFR ADDITONAL
PRE-GENERAL

PRE-GENERL
PRE-GENERAL
REOUEST PUR ADDITIONAL
REQUES! FUR ADPI TIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PIESUU2T 20IR ADD IT ONaL
POT-3ENIRAL
PO$T-u.m.nFAl,
P OCT DENERAL,POUEST - R N A I.

[CC'UEST FR IFtA U.U T.C ONAL

- AMENDN!4T
I N fU NRA £ ION
INFORMATIEON 2ND

- AIENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

-- AMENDMENT
INEURMAT.EON
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2NO

- AMENDMENT
IN 2ORHAX I ON
INFORMATIION 2ND
INFUORMAT ION
INFORMATION 20D

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATITON 2ND
INFORMATI ON
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENIMENT
- AMENOMENT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATI ON 2ND
INFORMAT 10J
INFOPMAT!ON AND

AMENDMENT
- A4M !: NDMENi

INFORMAT ION

3F.I 10
.- 0

(990 7,500

11,584

25 7?7

18,244

] --, 4

37,535

6,626

26,S44
27 "509

6,166
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DATE 28EEB84

PAGE 2

NON-PARTY RIELATEI
--------------------------------------------------

COMMITTEE DOJCUMENT kEL(EIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER I OF MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
REEJEST EO
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR
REQUEST FOR

AiD IT IONAL
Afl) IT IUNAL
ADDIT IONAL

ADDITIONAL
ADD IT IONAL
ADDITIONAL
ADD IT IONAL

TOTAL

INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT iON
INFORMATION ;ND
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

98,192

210
210
210

140CT82
140CT82
140CT82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82

-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-22NOV82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82
-31DEC82

0 91,022

5 83EEC/275/4341
i 84FEC/290/0805
1 84FEC/290/1181
4 83FEC/265/3814
2 83FEC/267/3417
9 83FEC/278/2870
1 84FEC/290/5398
2 83EEC/274/0821
1 83FEC/276/0716
2 83FEC/289/0289
1 84FEC/290/1182

172 TOTAL PAGES

AL e.w RA:irwktzb~

I
I
a

j
I



:A U N MA LAIN XUM T (83-84)
DATE 28EEB84

PAGE I

NON-PARTY RELATED

CUMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBUR3EMENTS TYPE Or FILER 0 OF RIClatil,
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NATIONAL COALITION FOR A FREE CUBA INC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT
YEAR-END

TOTAL

30,555
40,434

70,9U9

28,849
32,377

0 61,226

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

23MAR83
13AN83 -30JUN83
1JUL83 -31DEC83

ID 4C00142117

3 83FEC/268/3847
10 B3FEC/283/1828
9 84PEC/296/1257

22 TOTAL PAGES

hoR'.Ai P(e..s.&vo

A i

'I!

S.

14!i
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ATTACHMENT 3
(Page 1 of 2)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 204%3

14 December W190

Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free

Cuba Inc.
10621 S.W. 88 Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

Identif ication Number:

Reference:

C00142117

1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Hernandez:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your

K committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type

Mid-Year
(5/22/81-6/30/81)

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

7/31/81

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

2/24/82

12/7/82

9/15/82

11/18/82

12/16/82

2/7/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter,, please



ATTACHMENT 3
(Page 2 of 2)

feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division



ATTACHMENT 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

RQ-3

January 5, 1984
Francisco J. Hernandez, Treasurer
National Coalition for a Free
Cuba, Inc.
10621 S.W. 88 Street, Suite 214
Miami, FL 33176

Identification Number:

Reference:

C00142117

1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Hernandez:

This letter is to inform you that as of January 4, 1984, the
Commission has not received your response to our request dated
December 14, 1983. That notice requested information explaining

un why your committee has repeatedly failed to meet reporting
C4 deadlines. A copy of our original request is enclosed.

If no response is received within f if teen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate
enforcement action.

o If you should have any questions related to this matter,,
please contact Michael B. Filler on our toll-free number (800)
424-9530 or our local number (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

(IJohn D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure
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